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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
Design for a New Traffic Signal at the  

Intersection of Beaver Street and Warren Street, 2019 
 

 A D D E N D U M   N O. 2                                                Oct 19, 2019   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE  
PRICE SHEET 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
 

Q1. Do the services requested in the RFP include the new geometrics as shown on the 2017 Waltham 
Master Plan concept plan included in the RFP? 
A1.  Yes 
 
Q2. Does the City have existing field survey or is field survey part of the services requested under the 
RFP? 
A2. The Designer shall provide the survey as requested in paragraph 3.20 
 
Q3. Does the City have an example of the use of the required Uniformat II Elemental Classification for 
Building Specifications, Cost Estimating and Cost Analysis dated October 1999 that illustrate the 
required contingencies: estimating, phasing and temporary work, and escalation as stated in Article 1? 
A3. Please delete this entire language 
 
Q4. Will the City entertain another lump sum payment schedule other than the 25% for design 
development phase services; 25% for the bid documents; and 50% for the construction administration, 
as stated in Article 8? 
A4. The payment schedule, as published, is deemed to be equitable with the distribution of work. 
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Q5. Based on the Article 8 lump sum payment schedule do the amounts on the PRICE SHEET for Base 
Design Price and Price for construction administration need to be equal? 
A5. No.  
 
Q6. As part of the requested services in the RFP, will the City of Waltham require traffic signal warrant 
analysis per the MUTCD to confirm continued warranting of the traffic signal? 
A6. No 
 
Q7. As part of the requested services in the RFP, will the City of Waltham require traffic counts and an 
operational analysis of the reconstructed traffic signals?  
A7. No. 
 

Q8. Will Article 3.5 Fixed Limit Construction Cost be in effect for this project? 

A8. Please delete this entire language 
 

 
 

 
 

End of Addendum 2 
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CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS


The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.


THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE 


PRICE SHEET




ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1. Do the services requested in the RFP include the new geometrics as shown on the 2017 Waltham Master Plan concept plan included in the RFP?

A1.  Yes

Q2. Does the City have existing field survey or is field survey part of the services requested under the RFP?

A2. The Designer shall provide the survey as requested in paragraph 3.20

Q3. Does the City have an example of the use of the required Uniformat II Elemental Classification for Building Specifications, Cost Estimating and Cost Analysis dated October 1999 that illustrate the required contingencies: estimating, phasing and temporary work, and escalation as stated in Article 1?

A3. Please delete this entire language

Q4. Will the City entertain another lump sum payment schedule other than the 25% for design development phase services; 25% for the bid documents; and 50% for the construction administration, as stated in Article 8?

A4. The payment schedule, as published, is deemed to be equitable with the distribution of work.

Q5. Based on the Article 8 lump sum payment schedule do the amounts on the PRICE SHEET for Base Design Price and Price for construction administration need to be equal?

A5. No. 


Q6. As part of the requested services in the RFP, will the City of Waltham require traffic signal warrant analysis per the MUTCD to confirm continued warranting of the traffic signal?

A6. No


Q7. As part of the requested services in the RFP, will the City of Waltham require traffic counts and an operational analysis of the reconstructed traffic signals? 

A7. No.


Q8. Will Article 3.5 Fixed Limit Construction Cost be in effect for this project?

A8. Please delete this entire language

End of Addendum 2
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